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. Muéller, Eric

From: Froelich, Brooke

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2012 1:38 PM
To: Mueller, Eric

Subject: Drainage

Eric,

I forgot to tell you on the phone that Senator Cowles office is the senate author. Could we get them a Senate version?
Thanks so much for all your help on this.

Brooke Froeliciv

Legislative Assistant

Office of State Representative John Nygren
89th Assembly District

Phone: 608.266.2343

Email: brooke.froelich@legis.wi.gov

Note: Please remember that all communications conducted through state resources are subject to Wisconsin’s Open Records Law
established in Wisconsin State Statute 19.35(1)
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1 AN ACT to ame T7(1), 88.17 (2d), 88.17 (2h) (intro.), 88.17 (2p), 88.17 (4),
2 88.17 (9) and 88.29 (1); and to create 88.01 (4m) and 88.01 (41) of the statutes:

3 relating to: appointment of a drainage board.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, members of a drainage board are appointed by the circuit
court having jurisdiction over the board. Under this bill, members of a drainage
board are appointed by the county land conservation committee of the county in
which the drainage board has jurisdiction. Appointments to the drainage board by
the land conservation committee are subject to the approval of the county board.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

4 SeEcTION 1. 88.01 (4m) of the statutes is created to read:
5 88.01 (4m) “County board” means the board of supervisors of the county in
6 which the drainage board having jurisdiction over the drainage district is located.

7 SECTION 2. 88.01 (4t) of the statutes is created to read:




10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

2011 — 2012 Legislature -2 - LRB-3960/1
~ EVM:med;jm

BILL SECTION 2
88.01 (4t) “County land conservation committee” means the land conservation
committee of the county in which the drainage district is located or the land
conservation committee having jurisdiction over the proceedings in any drainage
district located in more than one county.
SECTION 3. 88.17 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:
88.17 (1) The esurt county land conservation committee, with the approval of

the county board, shall appoint a drainage board either upon thefiling-of notification

by the court that a petition for organization of a drainage district under this chapter

in a county that does not already have a drainage board has been filed or upon the
filing of a petition by a landowner in a drainage district or the state drainage
engineer for appointment of a drainage board in a county that already has a drainage
district. The board shall consist of 3 persons. One member of the original board shall
be appointed for a term of one year, one for 2 years, and one for 3 years. Upon the
expiration of the term of office of a board member, the eourt committee, with the

approval of the county board. shall appoint a successor for a 3-year term in the same

manner as the original appointment was made.

SECTION 4. 88.17 (2d) of the statutes is amended to read:

88.17 (2d) The board shall notify the eeurt county land conservation committee

if any position on the board becomes vacant and the eoust committee, with the

approval of the county board. shall appoint a successor. The board shall notify the

eourt committee if the size of the board is increased under sub. (2) and the court

committee, with the approval of the county board, shall appoint the additional board
members. If a position on the board remains vacant for more than 6 months, either
the state drainage engineer or any landowner in a drainage district subject to the

jurisdiction of the board may petition the esusrt committee to appoint a successor.
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SECTION 5. 88.17 (2h) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

88.17 (2h) (intro.) The eourt county land conservation committee shall appoint

drainagelboard members from among persons recommended by any of the following:

SECTION 6. 88.17 (2p) of the statutes is amended to read:

88.17 (2p) In appointing members, the eeurt county land conservation
committee shall attempt to assure that at least one of the members serving on the
drainage board at any time is an experienced farmer who is familiar with drainage
and that another of the members is familiar to some extent with drainage
engineering.

SECTION 7. 88‘.17 (4) of the statutes is amended to read:

88.17 (4) Ownership of or interest in lands sought to be drained does not
disqualify a person from acting as a member of the drainage board, but any board

member may request the eeurt county land conservation committee to, and the coust

committee may in its discretion, appoint a suitable person to act in a member’s place
when the board is considering matters pertaining to the particular drainage district
in which the member is interested.

SECTION 8. 88.17 (9) of the statutes is amended to read:

88.17 (9) The eourt county land conservation committee may by order abolish

the drainage board if there no longer are any drainage districts in the county.
SECTION 9. 88.29 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:
88.29 (1) Upon receipt of a petition for organization of a drainage district the

court or judge by order shall refer the petition to the drainage board and order the

board to report thereon. If the petition is filed in a county that does not have a

drainage board, the court shall notify the county land conservation committee of the
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petition and stay proceedings until a drainage board has been appointed under s.
88.17 (1).

SecTiON 10. Initial applicability.

(1) This act first applies to a petition filed on the effective date of this

subsection.

(END)
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Basford, Sarah

From: Smith, Ryan

Sent:  Thursday, February 02, 2012 8:23 AM
To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB 11-3999/1 Topic: Land conservation committee to appoint drainage board
5 members.

Please Jacket LRB 11-3999/1 for the SENATE.

2/2/2012




